
 

Monitoring Officer 
Christopher Potter 
 
County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD 
Telephone (01983) 821000 
 

 

 

 

To observe the meeting as a member of the public/press please use 
the link provided . This link will be made available 24 hours prior to 
start of the meeting. Please ensure you access the meeting in good 
time. Guidance on how to access the public meeting can be found 
HERE. Committee members and pre-arranged attendees will be 
contacted by Democratic Services to supply the appropriate link to 
participate in the meeting. 
 

Details of this and other Council committee meetings can be viewed on the 
Isle of Wight Council’s Committee website. This information may 
be available in alternative formats on request. 
 

 

 
 

Name of meeting LOCAL OUTBREAK ENGAGEMENT BOARD 

Date THURSDAY 12 NOVEMBER 2020 

Time 9.30 AM 

Venue VIRTUAL (MS TEAMS) 

Members of the 
committee 

Cllrs D Stewart (Chairman), S Hutchinson, C Mosdell and 
G Peace 

 Executive Support Assistant: Jayne Tyler 
jayne.tyler@iow.gov.uk 

 
 
1. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
 To confirm as a true record the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2020. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the 

agenda. 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://www.iow.gov.uk/azservices/documents/1457-Branded-Meeting-guidance-non-commitee-and-public-May-2020.pdf
https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


3. Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum   
 
 Questions may be asked of the Chairman and must be delivered by electronic 

mail to democratic.services@iow.gov.uk no later than 12 noon on Tuesday, 10 
October 2020. Each question must give the name and address of the questioner. 
 

4. Reports of the Local Outbreak Engagement Board   
 
 (a) Update on current situation   

 
  IOW Public Health Data  

 
 (b) Actions taken and required   

 
  To receive an update from the Director of Public Health. 

 
 (c) Update on Communications Activity   

 
  To receive an update from the Assistant Chief Executive and Chief 

Strategy Officer. 
 

 
CHRISTOPHER POTTER 

Monitoring Officer 
Wednesday, 4 November 2020 

 

Page 2

mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk
https://www.iow.gov.uk/Council/transparency/Our-Community1/JSNA-Live-Well-Healthy-Communities/COVID-19-Coronavirus-Data


 
Interests 
 

If there is a matter on this agenda which may relate to an interest you or your partner or 
spouse has or one you have disclosed in your register of interests, you must declare your 
interest before the matter is discussed or when your interest becomes apparent.  If the 
matter relates to an interest in your register of pecuniary interests then you must take no 
part in its consideration and you must leave the room for that item. Should you wish to 
participate as a member of the public to express your views where public speaking is 
allowed under the Council’s normal procedures, then you will need to seek a dispensation 
to do so. Dispensations are considered by the Monitoring Officer following the submission 
of a written request. Dispensations may take up to 2 weeks to be granted.  
 
Members are reminded that it is a requirement of the Code of Conduct that they should 
also keep their written Register of Interests up to date.  Any changes to the interests 
recorded on that form should be made as soon as reasonably practicable, and within 28 
days of the change.  A change would be necessary if, for example, your employment 
changes, you move house or acquire any new property or land.   
 
If you require more guidance on the Code of Conduct or are unsure whether you need to 
record an interest on the written register you should take advice from the Monitoring 
Officer – Christopher Potter on (01983) 821000, email christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk, or 
Deputy Monitoring Officer - Justin Thorne on (01983) 821000, 
email justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk. 
 

 
Notice of recording 

 
Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or 
recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. 
However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop 
and possibly to leave the meeting. This meeting may also be filmed for live and 
subsequent broadcast (except any part of the meeting from which the press and public are 
excluded).  
 
If you wish to record, film or photograph the council meeting or if you believe that being 
filmed or recorded would pose a risk to the safety of you or others then please speak with 
the democratic services officer prior to that start of  the meeting. Their contact details are 
on the agenda papers. 
 
If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt 
information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All 
recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the public 
and press are excluded. 
 
If you require further information please see the council guide to reporting on council 
meetings which can be found at 
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note  
 
All information that is recorded by the council is held in accordance with the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  For further information please contact Democratic Services at 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk  

Page 3

mailto:christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk
mailto:justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 
1 

 

 

Name of meeting LOCAL OUTBREAK ENGAGEMENT BOARD 

Date and Time THURSDAY 8 OCTOBER 2020 COMMENCING AT 11.30 
AM 

Venue VIRTUAL (MS TEAMS) 

Present Cllrs D Stewart (Chairman), S Hutchinson, C Mosdell and 
G Peace 

Officers Present S Bryant, J Metcalfe 

 
1. Declarations of Interest  

 
No declarations were received at this stage. 
 

2. Reports of the Local Outbreak Engagement Board  
 

3. Update on the current situation  
 
Cllr Hutchinson highlighted the rapidly changing plan and noted the move from 
response to containment the task being to make sure that the Island is not hit as 
elsewhere. 
 
Director of Public Health (DPH) for Isle of Wight Council, Simon Bryant, Provided 
the following update: 
 
484 cases (published up to 07/10/20) 
Last confirmed case 30/09/2020 
One confirmed outbreak (w/e 01/10/2020) 
Weekly rate is 9.2 cases per 100,000 (w/e 01/10/20) 
Care homes 33 outbreaks in care homes  
Excess deaths have come down but in a good position overall in terms of Covid 
Deaths. 
R value – do not have one for Island  
Early warning indicators noted 
9.2 cases per 100,000 although in a good position  
 
Cllr Mosdell asked about student testing and whether those registered still on the 
Island affected the numbers. Cllr Mosdell stated this could affect the numbers. The 
DPH advised that was the case but details such as that were scrutinised carefully. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 
2 

 

The test centre was located at Newclose cricket ground and people had originally 
travelled from the mainland to undergo a test. There had been a considerable 
amount of work done in terms of communications to counter this and there were 
now increased options for testing on the mainland.  
 
Cllr Stewart noted the communications that have been undertaken. The issue was 
discussed with the national testing scheme and the Board noted it was important to 
get the message out pro-actively on the Island in terms of obtaining a test. In 
addition, the council’s communications team had worked with the media outlets and 
mainland authorities to get the message out that the public should not be using 
public transport to get to a drive-in test centre. This continued to be monitored and 
demonstrated this message can get out effectively and quickly. 
 
Cllr Stewart asked for an update in regard to enforcement. Cllr Peace advised there 
was nothing to report in terms of enforcement. Enforcement teams continued to 
monitor the situation carefully. 
 
Cllr Stewart made mention of the QR app and Cllr Peace advised on the work that 
was underway to support businesses with free online sessions which were being 
advertised on the council’s website. 
 
The Board considered the recent issue of Covid Marshal, noting the council would 
be reviewing that guidance. However, this was not expected to be an enforcement 
role, more that of prevention, advice and guidance provision. 
 
Cllr Mosdell wished to place on record her thanks for the work of the Assistant Chief 
Executive and the team in terms of the self-isolation tool kit. Cllr Mosdell highlighted 
the need to ensure that residents were prepared for how strict lock down was and 
how difficult it was to maintain this for the required two weeks. Cllr Mosdell said she 
spoke from personal experience and emphasised the importance of an isolation 
buddy.  
 

4. Actions taken and required  
 
The Board noted the following: 
 
• The Chief Executive had raised the issue around testing capacity and lab 

capacity was improving, which was positive. 
 
• Venues and introduction QR codes at entrances. 
 
• The preparation of settings, including community and voluntary were 

underway for the next phase and all should be thankful to the community of 
the Island, in terms of their response. 

 
• Work continued with care homes in order that they can prevent infection and 

respond to outbreaks.  
 

Page 6



 
3 

 

• Working continued with schools to ensure they could return successfully – 
over 25 webinars had been held including the early years and college 
settings. 

 
• Working with the setting to prevent outbreaks and ensure that this is 

communicated widely. 
 
• Good multi-agency work continued with many colleagues in a number of 

settings. 
  
• Communications had ensured advice was appropriate for events. 
 
Cllr Mosdell reiterated the point about care homes and the flu vaccination, and 
requirements for social distancing.  
 
The Director of Public Health stated workplaces were doing well and noted 
relaxation after work. It remained important to manage social distancing in those 
areas and messages were being reiterated frequently. This was not seen as a major 
issue on the Isle of Wight. 
 
Cllr Hutchinson asked about hospital capacity and the Director of Public Health 
replied that hospital admissions were low on the Island, he added that flu 
vaccinations were very important this year and were a way of preventing an 
admission to hospital. All were asked to take advantage of the vaccination or to 
purchase one. the priority now was care homes and older people. 
 
Good hand hygiene would also assist and prevent the spread. 
 
The Board were advised School vaccinations had increased. 
 
Cllr Stewart asked about the supply of flu vaccines. The Director of Public Health 
responded that GP’s would need to plan their flu clinics on the basis of the 
vaccination stocks they held. 
 

5. Communications update  
 
The Chief Executive presented the report and advised it contained the most recent 
information, at the point of publication. However, the Board would appreciate the 
current situation was subject to constant rapid change.  
 
The Board noted activity was taken on a regular basis and the council 
communications worked in partnership with other council departments, such as 
regulatory services, as well as with partners including category one and wider multi 
agencies view in terms of managing Covid.  
The Island media were incredibly engaged in this work in terms of messaging and 
this would be ongoing. There was a considerable amount of coverage from the 
media and there was more work that could be done including work on the self-
isolation tool kit. 
 

Page 7



 
4 

 

Support was being provided for some Business Online Sessions scheduled on 13 
October 2020 and tickets were available through Eventbrite on the council website. 
There was also media on the council Facebook page and communications had been 
issued. 
 
The Board were advised the testing communications could be ramped up if needed.  
 
The Assistant Chief Executive advised work on the preventative messaging would 
continue and that undertaking the preventative steps would make a difference. 
 
All were grateful for the hard work of the Director of Public Health and his 
colleagues in respect of the work around communications messaging. 
 
The Board appreciated now more than ever it was important to continue the good 
work and the steps being taken to make sure the Island did not get into the same 
situation as on the mainland. 
 
The 7 October had seen the release of a residents e-newsletter and residents were 
encouraged to sign up for this. In addition, Geotargeting work was in progress to get 
messages out to people swiftly and the #Keeptheisland safe microsite had been set 
up. 
 
The Board were advised the test and trace app would be launched nationally on the 
24 September 2020, although no further action was required form the council in this 
regard. COVID 19 data published on a weekly basis. 
 
The council’s Learning and Development team had created a module on outbreak 
management process for staff and proactive staff messaging was ongoing. 
 
It was highlighted the Local Outbreak Engagement Board was an opportunity to 
provide feedback from residents, and meetings would be monthly, the next being 
scheduled for 12 November 2020. 
 
Cllr Hutchinson commented the media messages amounted to about 10 per cent of 
the work that was actually going on and advised he was only getting a few emails 
with queries, which led him to believe most of it was going well. 
 
Cllr Peace questioned the level of uptake of the app on the Island. The Assistant 
Chief Executive advised they didn’t have that level of detail to hand and would take 
the issue back to the national team as a question. 
 
Cllr Stewart summed up, with the importance to support each other, and we will get 
through this together. He thanked Isle of Wight Radio for his slot and advised the 
council was supporting the concept of a letter to residents. 

CHAIRMAN 
 
 

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Minutes

